
 
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 

OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CONSIDERATION REQUEST 

 
 
TO: Debbie Racca-Sittre, City Clerk 
FROM: Councilman Jalen McKee-Rodriguez,  
COPIES TO: Mayor and City Council; Erik Walsh, City Manager; Debbie Racca-Sittre, 

City Clerk; Andy Segovia, City Attorney; Joe Frank Picazo, Assistant to the 
City Manager; Emily McGinn, Assistant to City Council  

SUBJECT: Special meeting calling for the Protection of Undocumented Residents and 
Support for Organizations Affected by Pause on Federal Funds 

DATE: January 28, 2025 
 
Issue Proposed for Consideration: 
Under Article II. Section 11 of San Antonio City Code, the below signed councilmembers hereby request 
a Special Meeting of the City Council within thirty (30) days to discuss and take action on: 

- Lawful methods to secure safety and protection for Undocumented Residents and San Antonio 
Citizens due to increased immigration raids taking place in our city; and,  

- The pause on federal funding that has had an immediate impact on local organizations who 
provide vital services and rely on this funding. 

 
We request for this special meeting of the city council to be convened in accordance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act.  
 
    
           
Councilmember Jalen McKee-Rodriguez 
 
 
           
Councilmember  
 
 
          
Councilmember 
 
 
 


